Lemieux

ONEeill

a professional law corporation

2393 Townsgate Road ® Suite 201 ® Westlake Village ¢ California 91361 ¢ Tel: 805-495-4770 * Fax: 805-495-2787

January 20, 2009

Via Posting on AVGW Website
All Counsel
Re: Antelope Valley Groundwater Cases

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the proposed telephonic Meet and Confer meeting
scheduled for January 21, 2009, has been rescheduled to an “in person” meeting to
be held on January 27, 2009, at Tom Bunn’s office (Lagerlof, Senecal, Bradley,
Gosney & Kruse) located at 301 North Lake Ave., 10th Floor Pasadena, CA 91101.

The proposed agenda for this meeting will be:

The use of questionnaire directed to parties;
A production list to be supplied by parties;
Establishment of a document repository; and
The appointment of liaison counsel
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These topics were discussed at the status conference. We welcome additions to the
agenda or other creative solutions to our discovery issues.

Very truly yours,

VA

W. Keith Lemieux
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